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 MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:    Rebecca Cnare 
 
FROM:    Amy Supple 
 
DATE:    August 20, 2009 
 
RE:    Landmarks Commission Supplement #1 
    Edgewater Redevelopment Project 
 
 
 
Landmark  X,  LLC,  a  Wisconsin  Limited  Liability  Company  (“Landmark”),  is  submitting  the  attached 
supplement to the Landmarks Commission Submittal dated August 10, 2009.  This supplement provides 
a portion of the additional information that was requested by City Staff on August 14, 2009 to assist in 
both the staff and Landmarks Commission review of the above referenced Project.   
 
We have worked quickly to try to provide as much of the information as we could for the Commission to 
review  in advance of the meeting.   As we discussed, we are planning to have our architect attend the 
August  24th  Landmarks  Commission  meeting  and  will  plan  to  present  more  detailed  information 
regarding  the  approach  to  design,  the  restoration  of  the  1940’s  building  and  the  additional  view 
perspectives that were requested at our August 14, 2009 meeting.  
 
Finally, I know you are working to establish the visually related zone of the building.  Once we have an 
understanding of the approach and have received the final determination of the zone from the Planning 
Department we will provide additional information related to the analysis of the building.  That said, we 
will plan to prepare a discussion of some of the features of the architecture and how they relate to the 
surrounding environment as part of the discussion for the meeting on August 24, 2009.  
 
The information attached to this outline includes:  
 
Additional Detail of Exterior Façade of the Existing Building 
A request was made to provide additional  information related to the façades of the existing buildings.  
Per this request, I have provided additional photos, especially in the areas where the 1940’s building and 
1970’s building connect.    
 
Additional Design Detail 
A request was made to provide additional detail on the specific design assumptions of the connections 
to the 1940’s building, the areas of the 1940’s building that will be restored, the design detail of the new 



expansion tower and the design detail of the plaza. Additional/updated architectural plans are attached 
that provide detail related to these elements. 
 
Per our discussion, I have asked our architects to be prepared to answer more specific questions related 
to the approach to design at the corner entrances specifically – and regarding the proposed addition to 
the  top of  the building at our meeting. They are also planning  to bring materials boards and will be 
prepared to discuss the design features of the new building.  
 
Civil Package  
A request was made to provide the Civil Package that was submitted  in the Plan Commission and UDC 
Commission packages.  These drawings are attached.  
 
I look forward to the opportunity to discuss this information in more detail at the meeting on August 24, 
2009.  
 
Thank you. 
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